
 
 

Shelton City Council 
Meeting Agenda 

April 16, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
Civic Center & Virtual Platform 

 
 
 
A.  Call to Order 

• Pledge of Allegiance 
• Roll Call 
• Late Changes to the Agenda 

 
B.  Council Reports 
 
C.  Consent Agenda (Action) 

1.  Vouchers numbered 110364 through 110419 and EFT payment numbers 246 through 265 in the  
     total amount of $164,566.69 
2.  Vouchers numbered 110454 through 110493 and EFT payment numbers 266 through 279 in the  
     total amount of $769,800.42 
3.  Payroll warrants numbered 3977 through 3980 and 12248 through 12285 and 12286 through 12387. 
     Warrants 110435 through 110453 in the amount of $883,989.20             
4.  Minutes: 

• Business Meeting of February 20, 2024 
• Study Session of February 27, 2024  

 
D.  Presentations 
     1.  February Financial Status Report – Presented by Finance Director Mike Githens 
 
E.  Business Agenda (Study/No Action/Public Comment Taken) 
     1.  Resolution No. 1317-0224 Police Vehicle Purchase – Presented by Finance Director Mike Githens    
           
F.  Action Agenda (Action/Public Comment Taken) 
     1.  Resolution No. 1326-0324 Well #4 Pump Replacement Project Acceptance – Presented by Public    
          Works Director Jay Harris 
 
G.  Administration Reports 
      1.  City Manager Report 
 
H.  General Public Comment (3-minute time limit) 
      The Council invites members of the public to provide comment on any City-related topic. To make comments in person, please 
        sign in on the public comment sheet and keep an instruction card. If you would like to comment on a Business or Action item, please 
        list the agenda item number on the list. To comment virtually using Zoom, please use the “Raise Hand” feature to alert the City Clerk. 
        If you have joined Zoom on your telephone, dial *9 to use the “Raise Hand” feature. City Councilmembers and City Staff will not enter 
        into a dialogue during public comment. If the Council feels an issue requires follow up, Staff will be directed to respond at an    
        appropriate time. 
 
 
 
 
 



  
  
I.  New Items for Discussion 
 
J.  Announcement of Next Meeting – May 7, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
K.  Adjourn 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Special Note for Virtual Public Participation 
 

The meeting can be viewed at: https://www.youtube.com/user/cityofshelton 

The public can provide comments virtually by: 
Email:  donna.nault@sheltonwa.gov (before 5:00pm the day of the meeting)  

Telephone: (360) 432-5103 (before 5:00pm the day of the meeting) 
Join the Zoom meeting by clicking on the link posted on the City Council’s webpage 

 
Your comments will be relayed directly to the Council. 

https://www.youtube.com/user/cityofshelton
mailto:donna.nault@sheltonwa.gov


 

Updated 4/8/2024 
 

  
2024 Looking Ahead 
    (Items and dates are subject to change) 

 
 

 
Tues. 4/23 
6:00 p.m. 

Study Session Study Agenda 
• Municipal Court 

Packet Items Due: 
4/19 @ noon 

Tues. 5/7 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
• National Public Works Week Proclamation 
• Police Dept. Annual Report 
• 2023 Transportation Benefit District Annual 

Report 
Business Agenda 

• Council Protocol Manual & Strategic Goals 
• Lease for Mason County Historical Museum 
• Resolution No. 1328-0324 WWTP Back-Up 

Disinfection System Grant Acceptance 
• Resolution No. 1329-0424 6-Year 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  
Action Agenda 

• Resolution No. 1317-0224 Police Vehicle 
Purchase 

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
4/26 @ 5:00 p.m. 

Tues. 5/14 
6:00 p.m. 

Study Session Study Agenda 
• WWTP Back-Up Disinfection Project  

Packet Items Due: 
5/10 @ noon 

Tues. 5/21 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
• March Financial Status Report 

Business Agenda 
•  

Action Agenda 
• Council Protocol Manual & Strategic Goals 
• Lease for Mason County Historical Museum 
• Resolution No. 1328-0324 WWTP Back-Up 

Disinfection System Grant Acceptance 
• Resolution No. 1329-0424 6-Year 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  
• Civic Center Rotating Art Gallery 

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
5/10 @ 5:00 p.m. 

Tues. 5/28 
6:00 p.m. 

Study Session Study Agenda 
• Central Mason Fire & EMS 

Packet Items Due: 
5/24 @ noon 

Tues. 6/4 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Packet Items Due: 
5/24 @ 5:00 p.m. 



 

Updated 4/8/2024 
 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda 
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Tues. 6/11 
6:00 p.m. 

Study Session Study Agenda Packet Items Due: 
6/7 @ noon 

Tues. 6/18 
5:45 p.m. 

SMPD Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda 
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
6/7 @ 5:00 p.m. 

Tues. 6/18 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda 
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
6/7 @ 5:00 p.m. 

Tues. 6/25 
6:00 p.m. 

Study Session Study Agenda Packet Items Due: 
6/21 @ noon 

Other – TBD 

• Project and Funding Authorization for Wallace Kneeland/Shelton Springs Intersection Improvements 
• Height Limit Ordinance 
• Resolution No. 1305-1123 AMI Project Award 
• Resolution No. 1316-0124 Interlocal Agreement with Mason County for Reimbursable Work, Supplies 

and Services 
• International Property Maintenance Code  





































































 
 

CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON - CITY COUNCIL 
City Council Meeting Minutes 
February 20, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 

Civic Center & Virtual Platform 

COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL  
Councilmembers: Personnel: 
Mayor Eric Onisko City Manager Mark Ziegler 
Deputy Mayor Joe Schmit City Clerk Donna Nault 
George Blush Finance Director Mike Githens  
Tom Gilmore Capital Projects Manager Aaron Nix 
Miguel Gutierrez Public Works Director Jay Harris  
Sharon Schirman Senior Planner Jason Dose 
Melissa Stearns Parks & Recreation Supervisor Jordanne Krumpols 
  Community & Economic Development Director Jae Hill (Zoom)    
   
  Guest – Liz Arbaugh – Mason County Historical Society 
  Guest – Chad White – Mason County Garbage 
   
CALL TO ORDER 
Call to Order: 6:00 p.m. 
Pledge of Allegiance: Mayor Onisko  
Roll Call: City Clerk Nault – All Present 
 
LATE CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
None 
 
CITY COUNCIL REPORTS 
None 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
1. Vouchers numbered 110040 through 110068 and EFT payment numbers 158 through 167 in the  
    total amount of $149,074.06 
2. Vouchers numbered 110088 through 110145 and EFT payment numbers 168 through 184 in the  
    total amount of $386,221.07 
3. Payroll warrants numbered 3969 through 3970 and 11973 through 12008 and 12009 through 12109.  
    Warrants 110069 through 110087 in the amount of $940,980.15 
4. Minutes: 

• Business Meeting of January 16, 2024 
• Study Session of January 23, 2024 

 
A motion was made by Deputy Mayor Schmit and seconded by Councilmember Schirman to approve the consent 
agenda as published. Passed. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
1. Swearing-in of Police Officer 
 
Mayor Onisko swore in our new police officer Nathanael Houston. Discussion followed. 
 
 



 

City Council – February 20, 2024 - Meeting Minutes 
Civic Center & Virtual Platform  Page 2 of 4 

2. MCHS Museum 4th Quarter LTAC Report – Presented by Executive Director Liz Arbaugh 
 
MCHS Executive Director Arbaugh presented her 4th quarter LTAC report regarding the museum. No discussion. 
 
3. December Financial Status Report – Presented by Finance Director Mike Githens 
 
Finance Director Githens provided an overview of the financial reports through the month of December. 
Discussion followed. 
  
BUSINESS AGENDA 
1. Resolution No. 1311-0124 Pavement Condition Index (PCI) Study – Presented by Capital Projects  
    Manager Aaron Nix   
 
Capital Projects Manager Nix presented information regarding the pavement condition index (PCI) 
study. Discussion followed. No public comment. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Councilmember Blush to forward 
Resolution No. 1311-0124 to the March 5, 2024 action agenda for further consideration. Passed. 
 
2. Resolution No. 1315-0124 Storm Department Vehicle Purchase – Presented by Public Works Director  
    Jay Harris 
 
Public Works Director Harris presented information regarding a storm department vehicle purchase. No 
discussion. No public comment. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Councilmember Schirman to forward 
Resolution No. 1315-0124 to the March 5, 2024 action agenda for further consideration. Passed. 
 
3. Meadows Edge Final Plat Approval – Presented by Senior Planner Jason Dose 
 
Senior Planner Dose presented information regarding the Meadows Edge final plat approval. Discussion followed. 
No public comment. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Deputy Mayor Schmit to forward the final plat 
for the Meadows Edge subdivision to the March 5, 2024 action agenda for further consideration. Passed. 
 
4. Resolution No. 1318-0224 Mason County Garbage Rates - Presented by City Manager Mark Ziegler and  
    Mason County Garbage Site Manager Chad White 
 
City Manager Ziegler presented information regarding Mason County garbage rates. Chad White, Mason County 
Garbage Site Manager, also shared some information. Discussion followed. No public comments. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Councilmember Schirman to forward 
Resolution No. 1318-0224 to the March 5, 2024 action agenda for further consideration. Passed. 
 
5. Resolution No. 1319-0224 MOU with Mason County for .09 Funds – Presented by City Manager  
     Mark Ziegler 
 
City Manager Ziegler presented information regarding the MOU for the .09 funds. Discussion 
followed. No public comment. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Councilmember Blush to forward 
Resolution No. 1319-0224 to the March 5, 2024 action agenda for further consideration. Passed. 



 

City Council – February 20, 2024 - Meeting Minutes 
Civic Center & Virtual Platform  Page 3 of 4 

6. Parks Advisory Board Appointment – Presented by Parks & Recreation Supervisor Jordanne Krumpols 
 
Parks & Recreation Supervisor Krumpols presented information regarding an appointment to the Parks Advisory 
Board. No discussion. No public comment. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Councilmember Schirman to forward the 
appointment of Kathy McDowell to the Parks & Recreation Citizen Advisory Committee to the March 5, 2024 
action agenda for further consideration. Passed. 
 
ACTION AGENDA 
1. Civic Center Rotating Art Gallery – Presented by Parks & Recreation Supervisor Jordanne Krumpols 
 
Parks & Recreation Supervisor Krumpols presented information regarding the Civic Center rotating art gallery. 
No discussion. No public comment. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Schirman and seconded by Councilmember Blush to approve the 
Shelton Art Commission’s recommendations for placement in the Civic Center rotating art gallery as presented. 
Passed. 
 
2. Ordinance No. 2019-0124 General Facility Charges Update – Presented by Public Works Director  
    Jay Harris 
 
Public Works Director Harris presented information regarding updated general facilities charges. No 
discussion. No public comment. City Clerk Nault provided a reading of Ordinance No. 2019-0124. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Deputy Mayor Schmit to adopt 
Ordinance No. 2019-0124 as presented. Passed. 
 
3. Resolution No. 1296-1023 Safe Routes to School Construction Award – Presented by Capital  
    Projects Manager Aaron Nix 
 
Capital Project Manager Nix presented information regarding the Safe Routes to School construction 
award. Discussion followed. No public comment. City Clerk Nault provided a reading of Resolution No. 
1296-1023. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Councilmember Gilmore to 
adopt Resolution No. 1296-1023 as presented. Passed. 
 
4. Resolution No. 1313-0124 Acceptance of Comprehensive Planning Grant Funding – Presented by  
    Community & Economic Development Director Jae Hill 
 
Community & Economic Development Director Hill presented information regarding the acceptance of 
grant funding for comprehensive planning. No discussion. No public comment. City Clerk Nault 
provided a reading of Resolution No. 1313-0124. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Councilmember Gilmore to adopt 
Resolution No. 1313-0124 as presented. Passed.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

City Council – February 20, 2024 - Meeting Minutes 
Civic Center & Virtual Platform  Page 4 of 4 

5. Resolution No. 1314-0124 Acceptance of Climate & Resilience Grant Funding – Presented by  
    Community & Economic Development Director Jae Hill 
 
Community & Economic Development Director Hill presented information regarding the acceptance 
of grant funding for climate & resilience. No discussion. No public comment. City Clerk Nault provided 
a reading of Resolution No. 1314-0124. 
 
A motion was made by Councilmember Gutierrez and seconded by Councilmember Stearns to adopt 
Resolution No. 1314-0124 as presented. Passed.  
 
ADMINISTRATION REPORT 
1. City Manager Report 

• Police Department Citizens Academy 
• A new SPD police officer was sworn in 
• February snow and debris clean-up 

 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT (3-minute time limit) 
In-Person: Zoom: 
Dean Jewett Colleen Carmichael 
 
NEW ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
Sign size discussion to be scheduled for a future study session. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING 
Study Session – February 27, 2024 at 6:00 p.m.  
City Council Meeting – March 5, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
MEETING ADJOURN 
Mayor Onisko adjourned the meeting at 7:32 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
___________________________  _________________________________ 
Mayor Eric Onisko  City Clerk Donna Nault 



 
 

CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON - CITY COUNCIL 
Study Session Minutes 

February 27, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 
Civic Center & Virtual Platform 

 

City Council - Study Session 
February 27, 2024 
Civic Center & Virtual Platform Page 1 of 1 
 

 

COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL  
Councilmembers: Personnel:  
Mayor Eric Onisko City Manager Mark Ziegler 
Deputy Mayor Joe Schmit City Clerk Donna Nault  
George Blush Community & Economic Development Director Jae Hill 
Tom Gilmore 
Miguel Gutierrez  
Sharon Schirman 
Melissa Stearns 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Call to Order: 6:00 p.m. 
Roll Call: City Clerk Nault – All Present 
 
STUDY AGENDA 
1. 2024 Work Plans – Presented by City Manager Mark Ziegler 
 
City Manager Ziegler presented information regarding the 2024 work plans. Discussion followed. 
 
2. Temporary Signage Discussion – Presented by City Manager Mark Ziegler 
 
City Manager Ziegler presented information regarding temporary signage. Discussion followed. 
  
NEW ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
None 
 
ADJOURN 
Mayor Onisko adjourned the meeting at 6:56 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________  _________________________________ 
Mayor Eric Onisko     City Clerk Donna Nault 



 

 

February 2024 Monthly Financial Report 
City of Shelton, Washington 

1 

 2024

Budget 

 2024

thru February 

 2024

Est Actual 

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

% Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

Revenues 15,437,793   2,248,625         15,301,980       (135,813)            -0.9%

Expenditures 15,565,271   2,671,341         15,398,275       166,996             1.1%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures (127,478)       (422,716)           (96,295)             31,183               

Beginnning Fund Balance 5,375,947     5,375,947         

Ending Fund Balance 5,248,469     5,279,652         

33.7% 33.9%

Ending Fund Balance Breakdown:

Reserved - 20% of Budget 3,113,054     3,113,054         

Unreserved Fund Balance 2,135,415     2,166,597         

Total Fund Balance 5,248,469     5,279,652         

2024 estimated actuals are based on historical data, YTD activity, known adjustments and are not year-end actuals.

2022 and 2023 amounts included in this report are unaudited.

Est 2024

General Fund Overview

Summary

Analysis through February shows an overall Negative budget variance of $96 thousand.

General Fund Reserves are estimated to end the year at $5.3 million, or 33.9% of 2024 budgeted expenditures.

Revenues are currently estimated to end the year approximately $136 thousand, or .9% lower than budgeted.

Expenditure Overview

Expenditures are currently estimated to end the year approximately $167 thousand, or 1.1% less than budgeted.

Revenue Overview 

3,248 3,310 

4,854 4,777 
5,048 

5,315 5,280 

 -

 1,000

 2,000

 3,000

 4,000

 5,000

 6,000

2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 Est 2024

General Fund Ending Fund Balance History$ in
thousands

 



 

 

February 2024 Monthly Financial Report 
City of Shelton, Washington 

2 

Revenue Categories  2024

Budget 

 2024

thru February 

 2024

Est Actual* 

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

% Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

Taxes:

  Property 2,997,899     17,295            2,997,899        -                      0.0%

  Sales & Use 3,525,360     665,970          3,436,648        (88,712)           -2.5%

  City Utility 1,448,082     262,399          1,445,380        (2,702)             -0.2%

  Non-City Utility 1,341,400     270,283          1,338,934        (2,466)             -0.2%

  Business & Occupation 1,308,110     181,493          1,250,000        (58,110)           -4.4%

  Other 53,930          18,588            55,997             2,067              3.8%

Licenses & Permits 295,050        51,918            270,113           (24,937)           -8.5%

Intergovernmental Revenue 669,070        114,252          706,508           37,438            5.6%

Charges for Goods/Services 3,527,342     603,563          3,512,899        (14,443)           -0.4%

Fines and Penalties 92,550          8,583              57,350             (35,200)           -38.0%

Miscellaneous Revenue 132,000        54,282            183,252           51,252            38.8%

Transfers In 47,000          -                      47,000             -                      0.0%

Total Revenues 15,437,793   2,248,625       15,301,980      (135,813)         -0.9%

*2024 estimated actuals are based on historical data, YTD activity, known adjustments and are not year-end actuals.

General Fund Overview - Revenues

Variance Notes

Variance analysis for revenues is provided for particular line items or those in which the estimated actual amount differs 

from the budgeted amount by at least 10% and $75,000.

None

Property Taxes
20%

Sales & Use Taxes

22%

City Utility Taxes
9%

Non-City Utility Taxes

9%

B & O Taxes

8%

Other Taxes

0%

Charges for Goods/Services

23%

Licenses & Permits
2%

Intergovernmental 
Revenue

5%

Fines and Penalties
0%

Miscellaneous 

Revenue

2%

Other
9%

2024 Estimated
General Fund

Revenues

 



 

 

February 2024 Monthly Financial Report 
City of Shelton, Washington 

3 

Department  2024

Budget 

 2024

thru February 

 2024

Est Actual* 

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

% Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

City Clerk 261,013         36,448            252,225            8,788              3.4%

City Council 75,963           13,155            76,126              (163)                -0.2%

City Manager

City Manager 450,094         87,569            450,053            41                   0.0%

Legal 375,170         49,216            379,330            (4,160)             -1.1%

Detentions/Corrections-Contract 504,390         21,519            504,390            -                      0.0%

Human Resources 161,119         30,758            162,037            (918)                -0.6%

Risk Management 124,367         77,235            138,995            (14,628)           -11.8%

Community & Economic Development

Animal Control           174,435              40,025             206,566 (32,131)           -18.4%

Code Enforcement           157,780              36,143             162,654 (4,874)             -3.1%

Community Development 757,066         133,800          759,740            (2,674)             -0.4%

Parks & Facilities

Civic Center Activities 59,588           9,353              59,959              (371)                -0.6%

Facility Services 747,243         116,252          758,404            (11,161)           -1.5%

Parks & Recreation 666,958         102,078          660,994            5,964              0.9%

Finance

Finance 1,421,224      226,317          1,406,561         14,663            1.0%

Information Technology 418,643         53,054            394,063            24,580            5.9%

Fire & Emergency Services 2,583,353      441,552          2,567,560         15,793            0.6%

Municipal Court 730,375         132,940          727,625            2,750              0.4%

Non-Departmental 826,530         122,082          751,812            74,718            9.0%

Police 4,127,310      822,562          4,110,785         16,525            0.4%

Public Works 942,650         119,284          868,396            74,254            7.9%

15,565,271    2,671,341       15,398,275       166,996          1.1%

*2024 estimated actuals are based on historical data, YTD activity, known adjustments and are not year-end actuals.

Transfers-Out

Wages

General Fund Overview - Expenditures

Variance Notes

Total Expenditures

Variance analysis for expenditures is provided for particular departments which have an estimated actual amount that 

differs from the budgeted amount by at least 10% and $75,000.

None

Benefits

14%

Other

13%

Professional Services
31%

Transfers-Out
5%

Wages
37%

2024 Estimated General Fund Expenditures

 



 

 

February 2024 Monthly Financial Report 
City of Shelton, Washington 

4 

 2022

Actual 

 2023

Actual 

 2024

Budget 

2024

thru February

2024

Est Actual

Beginning Fund Balance 4,777,607     5,047,716      5,375,947        5,375,947            5,375,947       

Revenues

Taxes:

  Property 2,546,998     2,788,309      2,997,899        17,295                 2,997,899       

  Sales & Use 3,436,648     3,595,781      3,525,360        665,970               3,436,648       

  City Utility 1,474,584     1,528,927      1,448,082        262,399               1,445,380       

  Non-City Utility 1,205,659     1,290,740      1,341,400        270,283               1,338,934       

  Business & Occupation 985,461        802,272         1,308,110        181,493               1,250,000       

  Other 60,421          76,386           53,930             18,588                 55,997            

Licenses & Permits 306,329        306,906         295,050           51,918                 270,113          

Intergovernmental Revenue 2,147,469     592,006         669,070           114,252               706,508          

Charges for Goods/Services 3,060,577     3,423,381      3,527,342        603,563               3,512,899       

Fines and Penalties 51,581          49,639           92,550             8,583                   57,350            

Miscellaneous Revenue 260,291        397,855         132,000           54,282                 183,252          

Transfers In 128               87,712           47,000             -                           47,000            

Total Revenues 15,536,147   14,939,914    15,437,793      2,248,625            15,301,980     

Expenditures

City Clerk          238,028          226,373             261,013                  36,448           252,225 

City Council 77,768          63,480           75,963             13,155                 76,126            

City Manager

City Manager 344,279        408,587         450,094           87,569                 450,053          

Legal 277,979        343,008         375,170           49,216                 379,330          

Detentions/Corrections-Contract 339,327        203,718         504,390           21,519                 504,390          

Human Resources          327,848          274,902             161,119                  30,758           162,037 

Risk Management 136,360        143,699         124,367           77,235                 138,995          

Community & Economic Development

Animal Control 83,700          104,441         174,435           40,025                 206,566          

Code Enforcement            81,285          175,504             157,780                  36,143           162,654 

Community Development          563,250          707,010             757,066                133,800           759,740 

Parks & Facilities

Civic Center Activities 51,915          56,058           59,588             9,353                   59,959            

Facility Services          652,720          676,755             747,243                116,252           758,404 

Parks & Recreation 575,245        620,303         666,958           102,078               660,994          

Finance

Finance 1,079,083     1,124,192      1,421,224        226,317               1,406,561       

Information Technology 374,562        449,597         418,643           53,054                 394,063          

Fire & Emergency Services 1,690,846     2,491,434      2,583,353        441,552               2,567,560       

Municipal Court 666,977        744,467         730,375           132,940               727,625          

Non-Departmental 3,195,012     1,338,433      826,530           122,082               751,812          

Police 3,613,017     3,736,337      4,127,310        822,562               4,110,785       

Public Works 896,836        723,386         942,650           119,284               868,396          

15,266,038   14,611,683    15,565,271      2,671,341            15,398,275     

Net Revenues less Expenditures 270,109        328,231         (127,478)          (422,716)              (96,295)          

Ending Fund Balance 5,047,716     5,375,947      5,248,469        4,953,231            5,279,652       

General Fund Reserves 5,047,716     5,375,947      5,248,469        5,279,652       

based on same year actuals/budget 33.1% 36.8% 33.7% 34.3%

General Fund Year-to-Year 

Total Expenditures

 



 

 

February 2024 Monthly Financial Report 
City of Shelton, Washington 

5 

 2022

thru

February 

 2023

thru

February 

 2024

thru

February 

% of

Budget

Revenues

Taxes:

  Property 20,976           13,771             17,295             3,524         25.6% 0.6%

  Sales & Use 579,581         640,053           665,970           25,916       4.0% 18.9%

  City Utility 232,994         242,836           262,399           19,563       8.1% 18.1%

  Non-City Utility 255,206         285,569           270,283           (15,286)      -5.4% 20.1%

  Business & Occupation 235,901         191,383           181,493           (9,890)        -5.2% 13.9%

  Other 9,730             10,060             18,588             8,528         84.8% 34.5%

Licenses & Permits 60,734           63,562             51,918             (11,645)      -18.3% 17.6%

Intergovernmental Revenue 68,335           112,798           114,252           1,455         1.3% 17.1%

Charges for Goods/Services 435,597         416,150           603,563           187,413     45.0% 17.1%

Fines and Penalties 7,113             8,313               8,583               269            3.2% 9.3%

Miscellaneous Revenue 33,535           72,948             54,282             (18,666)      -25.6% 41.1%

Transfers In -                     -                      -                       -                 0.0%

Total Revenues 1,939,703      2,057,443        2,248,625        191,181     9.3% 14.6%

Expenditures

City Clerk 55,008           40,892             36,448             (4,444)        -10.9% 14.0%

City Council 14,318           11,738             13,155             1,417         12.1% 17.3%

City Manager

City Manager 77,758           88,930             87,569             (1,361)        -1.5% 19.5%

Legal 21,255           41,902             49,216             7,314         17.5% 13.1%

Detentions/Corrections-Contract 46,811           23,948             21,519             (2,429)        -10.1% 4.3%

Human Resources             82,146              83,876               30,758 (53,118)      -63.3% 19.1%

Risk Management 49,354           66,177             77,235             11,058       16.7% 62.1%

Community & Economic Development

Animal Control 11,266           14,864             40,025             25,161       169.3% 22.9%

Code Enforcement             24,066              39,528               36,143         (3,385) -8.6% 22.9%

Community Development           101,919            126,078             133,800           7,722 6.1% 17.7%

Parks & Facilities

Civic Center Activities 8,910             11,409             9,353               (2,056)        -18.0% 15.7%

Facility Services           100,314            132,636             116,252 (16,384)      -12.4% 15.6%

Parks & Recreation 83,209           123,581           102,078           (21,503)      -17.4% 15.3%

Finance

Finance 186,743         222,784           226,317           3,534         1.6% 15.9%

Information Technology 57,245           64,777             53,054             (11,723)      -18.1% 12.7%

Fire & Emergency Services 268,407         422,893           441,552           18,659       4.4% 17.1%

Municipal Court 103,828         145,575           132,940           (12,635)      -8.7% 18.2%

Non-Departmental 48,851           3,640               122,082           118,442     3253.9% 14.8%

Police 694,861         749,494           822,562           73,068       9.7% 19.9%

Public Works 160,367         149,828           119,284           (30,544)      -20.4% 12.7%

2,196,636      2,564,548        2,671,341        106,793     4.2% 17.2%

This Month-to-Month presentation does not include variance notes.  Common variances are due to timing of receipts and

expenditures.  Totals reported are year-to-date through February which is 16.7% of the year.

General Fund Month-to-Month

Total Expenditures

2024 - 2023

Variance

 



 

 

February 2024 Monthly Financial Report 
City of Shelton, Washington 

6 

Sales Tax Breakdown by Type

Retail, 44.2%

Wholesale, 9.8%

Manufacturing, 5.8%

Construction, 8.2%

Food/Entertainment, 12.6%

Professional Services, 14.0%

All Other, 5.4%

2024 thru February

Retail, 41.8%

Wholesale, 12.7%

Manufacturing, 9.9%

Construction, 0.1%

Food/Entertainment, 14.4%

Professional Services, 14.7%

All Other, 6.4%

February 2024

 

 

 

 



 

 

February 2024 Monthly Financial Report 
City of Shelton, Washington 

7 

Fund

 2024

Beginning

Fund 

Balance 

 2024

Estimated

Revenue 

 2024

Estimated

Expenditure 

2024

Estimated

Fund Balance $ Change

 %

Change 

City-wide Fund Balances

General Fund 5,375,947     15,301,980    15,398,275      5,279,652       (96,295)          -1.8%

Street Fund 697,708        1,781,880      1,886,032        593,556          (104,152)        -14.9%

Capital Resource Funds

    Real Estate Excise Tax -1 564,950        71,974           102,570           534,354          (30,596)          -5.4%

    Real Estate Excise Tax -2 785,498        77,412           90,000             772,910          (12,588)          -1.6%

    Transport Benefit District 1,527,227     20,000           832,000           715,227          (812,000)        -53.2%

    Traffic Impact Fees 786,725        51,582           -                       838,307          51,582            6.6%

    General Resources 1,181,350     20,000           23,000             1,178,350       (3,000)            -0.3%

Tourism Fund 81,739          50,000           97,248             34,491            (47,248)          -57.8%

Bond Fund 7,592            180,100         180,100           7,592              -                     0.0%

Capital Improvement Fund 663,979        1,906,135      1,860,690        709,424          45,445            6.8%

Water Fund 2,485,233     3,236,580      4,393,741        1,328,072       (1,157,161)     -46.6%

Water Capital Fund 1,092,787     1,831,000      1,104,130        1,819,657       726,870          66.5%

Sewer Fund 4,439,434     6,737,901      7,935,241        3,242,094       (1,197,340)     -27.0%

Sewer Capital Fund 662,153        6,510,500      6,513,180        659,473          (2,680)            -0.4%

Solid Waste Fund 294,543        128,500         171,938           251,105          (43,438)          -14.7%

Storm Drainage Fund 1,278,325     1,757,350      2,156,171        879,504          (398,821)        -31.2%

Storm Drainage Capital Fund 10,854          395,000         395,000           10,854            -                     0.0%

Payroll Benefits Fund 220,708        144,920         123,440           242,188          21,480            9.7%

Equipment Rental Fund 411,211        652,450         578,893           484,768          73,557            17.9%

Firefighters Pension Fund 387,414        14,274           76,204             325,484          (61,930)          -16.0%

Library Endowment Fund 128,936        1,500             24,000             106,436          (22,500)          -17.5%

City-wide Fund Totals 23,084,313   40,871,037    43,941,853      20,013,498     (3,070,815)     -13.3%

Fund Balances

 

General Fund

 2023

Revised 

 2024

Budget 

 Feb 29

Vacancies Other City Funds

 2023

Revised 

 2024

Budget 

 Feb 29

Vacancies 

City Council 7.00       7.00       -           Street Operating 4.65       4.65       1.00         

Municipal Court 4.50       5.03       -           Water Utility 8.80       8.80       0.50         

City Clerk* 2.00       1.50       -           Sewer Utility 11.70     11.70     1.30         

City Manager 2.00       2.00       -           Storm Drainage Utility 7.60       7.60       1.20         

Human Resources 2.85       1.00       -           Equip. Maint. & Rental 1.30       1.30       -           

Information Technology 1.15       1.00       -           Total Other Funds 34.05     34.05     4.00         

Finance 7.00       9.50       0.50         Total City 100.50   99.53     10.50       

Public Works 5.10       4.60       1.00         

Police 21.00     21.00     3.00         

Community Development 5.85       5.85       1.00         

Parks, Rec  & Facilities 8.00       7.00       1.00         

Total General Fund 66.45     65.48     6.50         

City-Wide FTE by Fund

 



 

 

February 2024 Monthly Financial Report 
City of Shelton, Washington 

8 

   Fund  2024

Budget 

 2024

thru

February 

 2024

Est Actual* 

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

% Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

General Fund

Taxes 10,674,781      1,416,028        10,524,858      (149,923)         -1.4%

Licenses & Permits 295,050           51,918             270,113           (24,937)           -8.5%

Intergovernmental Revenue 669,070           114,252           706,508           37,438            5.6%

Charges for Goods/Services 3,527,342        603,563           3,512,899        (14,443)           -0.4%

Fines and Penalties 92,550             8,583               57,350             (35,200)           -38.0%

Miscellaneous Revenue 132,000           54,282             183,252           51,252            38.8%

Transfers In 47,000             -                       47,000             -                      0.0%

Total Revenues 15,437,793      2,248,625        15,301,980      (135,813)         -0.9%

Wages 5,854,052        878,661           5,726,625        127,427          2.2%

Benefits 2,369,590        339,495           2,166,010        203,580          8.6%

Professional Services 4,664,168        642,438           4,791,509        (127,341)         -2.7%

Transfers-Out 818,530           120,140           741,870           76,660            9.4%

Other 1,858,931        690,607           1,972,261        (113,330)         -6.1%

Total Expenditures 15,565,271      2,671,341        15,398,275      166,996          1.1%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures (127,478)          (422,716)          (96,295)            31,183            

Street Fund

Taxes 675,000           136,149           675,000           -                      0.0%

Licenses & Permits 10,000             860                  10,000             -                      0.0%

Intergovernmental Revenue 199,000           27,616             190,000           (9,000)             -4.5%

Charges for Goods/Services 106,120           18,960             108,880           2,760              2.6%

Miscellaneous Revenue 1,500               4,125               8,000               6,500              433.3%

Transfers In 790,000           -                       790,000           -                      0.0%

Total Revenues 1,781,620        187,710           1,781,880        260                 0.0%

Wages 387,638           24,952             388,359           (721)                -0.2%

Benefits 180,622           11,807             180,394           228                 0.1%

Professional Services 397,440           -                       397,440           -                      0.0%

Other 921,058           148,212           919,839           1,219              0.1%

Total Expenditures 1,886,758        184,971           1,886,032        726                 0.0%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures (105,138)          2,739               (104,152)          986                 

Capital Resources - Real Estate Excise Tax - 1 (REET-1)

Taxes 52,500             11,362             52,500             -                      0.0%

Miscellaneous Revenue -                       4,107               19,474             19,474             

Total Revenues 52,500             15,469             71,974             19,474            37.1%

Transfers-Out 102,570           -                       102,570           -                      0.0%

Total Expenditures 102,570           -                       102,570           -                      0.0%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures (50,070)            15,469             (30,596)            19,474            

*2024 estimated actuals are based on historical data, YTD activity, known adjustments and are not year-end actuals.

City-Wide Overview - Revenues & Expenditures

 



 

 

February 2024 Monthly Financial Report 
City of Shelton, Washington 

9 

   Fund  2024

Budget 

 2024

thru

February 

 2024

Est Actual* 

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

% Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

Capital Resources - Real Estate Excise Tax - 2 (REET-2)

Taxes 52,500             11,362             52,500             -                      0.0%

Miscellaneous Revenue -                       5,364               24,912             24,912             

Total Revenues 52,500             16,726             77,412             24,912            47.5%

Transfers-Out 90,000             45,000             90,000             -                      0.0%

Total Expenditures 90,000             45,000             90,000             -                      0.0%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures (37,500)            (28,274)            (12,588)            24,912            

Capital Resources -Transportation Benefit District (TBD)

Miscellaneous Revenue -                       7,056               20,000             20,000             

Transfers In -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total Revenues -                       7,056               20,000             20,000             

Transfers-Out 832,000           542,000           832,000           -                      0.0%

Total Expenditures 832,000           542,000           832,000           -                      0.0%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures (832,000)          (534,944)          (812,000)          20,000            

Capital Resources - Traffic Impact Fees (TIF)

Charges for Goods/Services 80,000             -                       25,000             (55,000)           -68.8%

Miscellaneous Revenue -                       5,634               26,582             26,582             

Total Revenues 80,000             5,634               51,582             (28,418)           -35.5%

Transfers-Out -                       -                       -                       -                       

Total Expenditures -                       -                       -                       -                       

Net Revenues Less Expenditures 80,000             5,634               51,582             (28,418)           

Capital Resources - General

Intergovernmental Revenue -                       -                       -                       -                       

Miscellaneous Revenue -                       4,733               20,000             20,000             

Total Revenues -                       4,733               20,000             20,000             

Transfers-Out 23,000             -                       23,000             -                      0.0%

Total Expenditures 23,000             -                       23,000             -                      0.0%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures (23,000)            4,733               (3,000)              20,000            

Tourism Fund

Taxes 48,000             9,310               48,000             -                      0.0%

Miscellaneous Revenue 100                  723                  2,000               1,900              1900.0%

Total Revenues 48,100             10,033             50,000             1,900              4.0%

Professional Services 97,248             -                       97,248             -                      0.0%

Total Expenditures 97,248             -                       97,248             -                      0.0%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures (49,148)            10,033             (47,248)            1,900              

*2024 estimated actuals are based on historical data, YTD activity, known adjustments and are not year-end actuals.

City-Wide Overview - Revenues & Expenditures

 

 



 

 

February 2024 Monthly Financial Report 
City of Shelton, Washington 

10 

   Fund  2024

Budget 

 2024

thru

February 

 2024

Est Actual* 

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

% Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

Bond Fund

Taxes -                       -                       -                       -                       

Transfers In 180,100           -                       180,100           -                      0.0%

Total Revenues 180,100           -                       180,100           -                      0.0%

Other 180,100           -                       180,100           -                      0.0%

Total Expenditures 180,100           -                       180,100           -                      0.0%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures -                       -                       -                       -                      

Capital Improvement Fund

Intergovernmental Revenue 1,074,500        -                       1,074,500        -                      0.0%

Charges for Goods/Services 20,000             128,635           128,635           108,635          543.2%

Transfers In 703,000           703,000           703,000           -                      0.0%

Total Revenues 1,797,500        831,635           1,906,135        108,635          6.0%

Professional Services -                       5,790               34,740             (34,740)            

Other 1,797,500        4,741               1,825,950        (28,450)           1.3%

Total Expenditures 1,797,500        10,531             1,860,690        (63,190)           -3.5%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures -                       821,103           45,445             45,445            

Water Fund

Charges for Goods/Services 3,206,210        620,993           3,159,580        (46,630)           -1.5%

Miscellaneous Revenue 46,100             19,111             77,000             30,900            67.0%

Total Revenues 3,252,310        640,104           3,236,580        (15,730)           -0.5%

Wages 741,496           101,198           679,705           61,791            8.3%

Benefits 303,167           43,096             278,736           24,431            8.1%

Professional Services 251,667           29,769             247,340           4,327              1.7%

Transfers-Out 1,031,000        1,031,000        1,031,000        -                      0.0%

Other 2,017,752        387,228           2,156,960        (139,208)         -6.9%

Total Expenditures 4,345,082        1,592,290        4,393,741        (48,659)           -1.1%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures (1,092,772)       (952,186)          (1,157,161)       (64,389)           

Water Capital Fund

Intergovernmental Revenue 48,500             88,023             800,000           751,500          1549.5%

Transfers In 1,031,000        1,031,000        1,031,000        -                      0.0%

Total Revenues 1,079,500        1,119,023        1,831,000        751,500          69.6%

Other 1,079,500        14,261             1,104,130        (24,630)           -2.3%

Total Expenditures 1,079,500        14,261             1,104,130        (24,630)           -2.3%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures -                       1,104,761        726,870           726,870          

*2024 estimated actuals are based on historical data, YTD activity, known adjustments and are not year-end actuals.

City-Wide Overview - Revenues & Expenditures

 



 

 

February 2024 Monthly Financial Report 
City of Shelton, Washington 

11 

   Fund  2024

Budget 

 2024

thru

February 

 2024

Est Actual* 

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

% Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

Sewer Fund

Charges for Goods/Services 6,757,539        1,133,798        6,662,901        (94,638)           -1.4%

Miscellaneous Revenue 18,000             22,117             75,000             57,000            316.7%

Total Revenues 6,775,539        1,155,915        6,737,901        (37,638)           -0.6%

Wages 967,051           141,960           967,520           (469)                0.0%

Benefits 437,406           58,261             424,370           13,036            3.0%

Professional Services 422,085           51,077             454,311           (32,226)           -7.6%

Transfers-Out 1,294,000        1,294,000        1,294,000        -                      0.0%

Other 4,815,614        1,164,059        4,795,040        20,574            0.4%

Total Expenditures 7,936,156        2,709,357        7,935,241        915                 0.0%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures (1,160,617)       (1,553,442)       (1,197,340)       (36,723)           

Sewer Capital Fund

Intergovernmental Revenue 5,216,500        6,698               5,216,500        -                      0.0%

Transfers In 1,294,000        1,294,000        1,294,000        -                      0.0%

Total Revenues 6,510,500        1,300,698        6,510,500        -                      0.0%

Other 6,510,500        6,693               6,513,180        (2,680)             0.0%

Total Expenditures 6,510,500        6,693               6,513,180        (2,680)             0.0%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures -                       1,294,006        (2,680)              (2,680)             

Solid Waste Fund

Intergovernmental Revenue 124,500           14,689             124,500           -                      0.0%

Miscellaneous Revenue -                       1,314               4,000               4,000               

Total Revenues 124,500           16,003             128,500           4,000              3.2%

Professional Services 42,000             1,748               42,000             -                      0.0%

Other 134,438           119,929           129,938           4,500              3.3%

Total Expenditures 176,438           121,677           171,938           4,500              2.6%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures (51,938)            (105,675)          (43,438)            8,500              

Storm Drainage Fund

Intergovernmental Revenue 175,000           -                       125,000           (50,000)           -28.6%

Charges for Goods/Services 1,583,130        267,058           1,602,350        19,220            1.2%

Miscellaneous Revenue 500                  7,280               30,000             29,500            5900.0%

Total Revenues 1,758,630        274,338           1,757,350        (1,280)             -0.1%

Wages 595,164           96,595             618,686           (23,522)           -4.0%

Benefits 256,842           37,527             243,436           13,406            5.2%

Professional Services 123,090           13,161             112,195           10,895            8.9%

Transfers-Out 395,000           395,000           395,000           -                      0.0%

Other 784,111           142,566           786,854           (2,743)             -0.3%

Total Expenditures 2,154,207        684,850           2,156,171        (1,964)             -0.1%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures (395,577)          (410,512)          (398,821)          (3,244)             

Storm Drainage Capital Fund

Intergovernmental Revenue -                       -                       -                       -                       

Transfers In 395,000           395,000           395,000           -                      0.0%

Total Revenues 395,000           395,000           395,000           -                      0.0%

Other 395,000           -                       395,000           -                      0.0%

Total Expenditures 395,000           -                       395,000           -                      0.0%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures -                       395,000           -                       -                      

*2024 estimated actuals are based on historical data, YTD activity, known adjustments and are not year-end actuals.

City-Wide Overview - Revenues & Expenditures



 

 

February 2024 Monthly Financial Report 
City of Shelton, Washington 

12 

   Fund  2024

Budget 

 2024

thru

February 

 2024

Est Actual* 

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

% Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

Payroll Benefits Fund

Charges for Goods/Services 40,000             7,930               47,580             7,580              19.0%

Miscellaneous Revenue 350                  1,352               4,000               3,650              1042.9%

Transfers In 120,000           4,140               93,340             (26,660)           -22.2%

Total Revenues 160,350           13,423             144,920           (15,430)           -9.6%

Benefits 160,350           7,542               123,440           36,910            23.0%

Total Expenditures 160,350           7,542               123,440           36,910            23.0%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures -                       5,880               21,480             21,480            

Equipment Maint & Rental Fund

Charges for Goods/Services 578,000           130,127           649,020           71,020            12.3%

Miscellaneous Revenue 5,000               953                  3,430               (1,570)             -31.4%

Total Revenues 583,000           131,080           652,450           69,450            11.9%

Wages 111,323           18,627             111,760           (437)                -0.4%

Benefits 53,852             8,710               52,760             1,092              2.0%

Professional Services 22,308             287                  22,308             -                      0.0%

Other 384,998           78,926             392,065           (7,067)             -1.8%

Total Expenditures 572,481           106,550           578,893           (6,412)             -1.1%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures 10,519             24,530             73,557             63,038            

Firefighter's Pension Fund

Taxes 100                  -                       -                       (100)                -100.0%

Miscellaneous Revenue 9,000               2,731               14,274             5,274              58.6%

Transfers In 50,000             -                       -                       (50,000)           -100.0%

Total Revenues 59,100             2,731               14,274             (44,826)           -75.8%

Benefits 80,600             8,611               76,204             4,396              5.5%

Total Expenditures 80,600             8,611               76,204             4,396              5.5%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures (21,500)            (5,880)              (61,930)            (40,430)           

Library Endowment Fund

Miscellaneous Revenue 1,600               207                  1,500               (100)                -6.3%

Total Revenues 1,600               207                  1,500               (100)                -6.3%

Transfers-Out 24,000             -                       24,000             -                      0.0%

Total Expenditures 24,000             -                       24,000             -                      0.0%

Net Revenues Less Expenditures (22,400)            207                  (22,500)            (100)                

*2024 estimated actuals are based on historical data, YTD activity, known adjustments and are not year-end actuals.

Revenues:  Current estimate does not include a transfer-in from general fund in 2024.

City-Wide Overview - Revenues & Expenditures

Firefighters Pension Fund Notes

 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 07/01/2020 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item E1) 

Touch Date:   01/31/2024  
Brief Date:     04/16/2024   
Action Date:   05/07/2024   

Department: Police Department/General Fund 
   
Presented By: Mike Githens, Finance Director 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
Police Department Vehicle Purchase 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Resolution No. 1317-0224  
2. Dept. of Enterprise Services Quote 
3. Purchase Order 24-200   

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

  Chief 
Kostad 

 
 

 
Finance Director  M. Githens 

 
 

 
Attorney  

 
 

 
City Clerk D. Nault 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The Police Department 2024 budget requested and was approved for the purchase of one new patrol 
Interceptor to replace a 2013 Dodge Charger police vehicle with 117,000 miles. The new 2024 model Ford 
Interceptor SUV AWD police vehicle is priced at a total cost of $70,212 with upfitting for the City’s 
specifications for a police response vehicle and is under budget. 

   
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
Replacing our police fleet with new vehicles keeps the fleet more refreshed and limits potential repair costs of 
the older vehicles. 

 
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
Budget request of $86,000 was approved in the adopted 2024 Police Department budget.   
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
All information on this vehicle purchase has been included within the packet materials for this Council item.  

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
“I move to place Resolution No. 1317-0224 on the City Council May 7, 2024, action agenda for further 
consideration.”   



   

RESOLUTION NO. 1317-0224 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN 
A PURCHASE ORDER FOR THE ACQUISTION OF A 2024 FORD INTERCEPTOR SUV AWD PATROL VEHICLE 

TO SUPPORT POLICE OPERATIONS 
 

 
WHEREAS, the 2024 adopted budget included an expenditure of $86,000 out of the General Fund for a 
new police vehicle to support police operations; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City needs this vehicle to perform police duties, including times of inclement weather to 
ensure the proper functioning of the public safety vehicles and to replace a similar vehicle that has 
reached its useful service life; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City solicited bids, utilizing the Department of Enterprise Services Contract #05916, for 
which the City can utilize, under agreement with the State of Washington; and 
 
WHEREAS, the quote and relevant information pertaining to this proposed purchase has been included 
within the attached quote to this Resolution. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Shelton, WA, that the City 
Manager is authorized to sign purchase orders not to exceed $86,000 for a new police vehicle and 
additional needed equipment/hardware, as approved within the adopted 2024 budget.  
 
INTRODUCED on the 16th day of April 2024 and passed by the City Council of the City of Shelton on this 
7th day of May 2024. 
 
                                                                          __________________________________ 
ATTEST:                                                                Mayor Onisko 
 
   
____________________________  
City Clerk Nault 











PURCHASE ORDER

VENDOR NAME & ADDRESS: SHIP TO NAME & ADDRESS:

P.O. #
P.O. 

DATE REQUESTER     SHIP VIA F.O.B. 
POINT TERMS

QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION BARS #
UNIT 

PRICE TOTAL

PURCHASE JUSTIFICATION SHIPPING

SUBTOTAL

Tax (8.8%)

APPROVING MANAGER TOTAL

Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, delivery method, and specifications listed above.
Please notify the Department Contact immediately if you are unable to ship as specified.

Please send a copy of your invoice to the mailing address below and to the attention of the Requester identified above.

525 W. Cota St., Shelton, WA 98584
Tel: (360) 426-4491

Website:www.sheltonwa.gov

http://www.sheltonwa.gov/


Council Briefing Form  Revised 07/01/2020 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item F1) 

Touch Date:  03/20/2024  
Brief Date:     04/02/2024   
Action Date:  04/16/2024  

Department: Public Works 
   
Presented By:  Jay Harris, Public Works Director 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
Well 4 Pump Replacement 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
- Resolution No. 1326-0324 
- Pay Estimate 

   

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  J.O.H 

 
 

 
Finance Director   

 
 

 
Attorney  

 
 

 
City Clerk  

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
The City Council approved American Pump and Drilling to replace the pump on Well #4 on the 16th of January 
2024 by Resolution No.1312-0124. The pump replacement work was completed by the contractor on the 20th of 
March 2024. The original quote from American Pump and Drilling was for $70,532.03. During construction, the 
contractor realized the project didn’t need the check valve that was in the initial quote. Therefore, the final 
project amount came in at $67,152.02. With the completion of the project, we ask that the council approve the 
close-out of this project.      
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
During the summer months, the city needs two of the three wells in operation to provide an adequate water 
supply for the city. It is desirable to always have all three wells ready to operate for system redundancy. The 
Well 1 to High School Tank project will take Well 1 offline until June and Well 4 needs to be in service with Well 
3 for system redundancy to meet the wintertime water demands. 
   
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
The pump failure was not anticipated, and budget for the project will be taken from water fund reserves. 
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Any information relevant to this project is available through the Public Works Department.    
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
“I move to adopt Resolution No. 1326-0324 as presented.” 



RESOLUTION NO. 1326-0324 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON  
ACCEPTING THE WELL 4 PUMP REPLACEMENT PROJECT AS FINAL AND COMPLETE 

 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council approved a contract for the purchase of a new pump at Well #4 to American 
Pump and Drilling in the amount of $70,532.03 on January 16, 2024, as the main pump within Well #4 
had failed and needed to be replaced; and  
 
WHEREAS, the project commenced on February 06, 2024, and was completed on March 20, 2024; and 
 
WHEREAS, the final amount paid to the contractor, after taxes and retainage is $67,152.02, as a 
backflow valve was deleted and there was a reduction in the quoted price; and 
 
WHEREAS, all documentation required by the contract for final acceptance of the project has been 
furnished by the contractor.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Shelton, WA accepting the 
materials and work associated with replacing the Well #4 pump, as part of the City’s water system 
operations.  
 
INTRODUCED on the 2nd day of April 2024 and PASSED by the City Council at its regular meeting held on 
this 16th day of April 2024. 
 
                                                                          __________________________________ 
ATTEST:                                                                Mayor Onisko 
 
   
____________________________  
City Clerk Nault  
 
 



CAPITAL  PROJECT  PAY  ESTIMATE

Processing  Date:  02/20/24

Payment  1nfo:

Name  of Conjractor

Project  Narme:

Project  Numtier

American  Pump  & Electric,  LLC  dba  American  Pump  and  Drilling

Well  #4  Pump  Replacement  Project

Contract  #2024-001

Pay  Estimate  # 1 - Final Pay Estimate Total Due to Contractor:  $64,065.99

Amount  Retained (not included in total above): $3,086.03

Schedule  A BARS  #  401-000-000-59434-6300 Amount:  $64,065.99

1-"7  € YeS aNO

Funding  Agency:

Task  #

Grant  N'umber:

Amount  Applied:

Prepared  by:  Brooke  Kilts Date:  2/20/2024

Comments/Notes  to Finance:

Project  was  not  anticipated  and therefore,  not  budqeted  in the Capital  Water  Fund.

Project  will come  out  of  the Capital  line in the  Water  Operatinq  fund.  Public  Works  will

monitor  the  Water  Operatinq  fund  and will include  the expense  in the Supplemental

Budqet  only  if it is determined  that  the operatinq  budqet  will exceed  the  approved

budqeted  amount.



s'l  'l N oC!>

PAY  APPLICATION

APPLICATION  FOR  PROGRESS  PAYMENT

Progress  Payment  No.  1 Final  Payment

Project  No.:  2024-001 For  Period  Thru:  02/08/2024

CIP  No.:  N/A

Project:  Well  #4  Pump  Replacement

Contractor:  American  Pump  & Electric,  LLC  dba  American  Pump  and  Drilling

Contractor's  Address:  9601  0ld  Highway  99 SE  Olympia,  WA  98501

Mailing  Address:  Pa  Box  14996  Tumwater,  WA  98511-4996

LIST  ALL  SUBCONTRACTOR  USED  THIS  PAY  PERIOD.  IF NONE,  INDICATE  NONE.

Snell  Crane  Service,  Inc.

Notes  Regarding  This  Progress  Payment:

The  deduction  shown  below  in line  3 is for  the  two  check  valve  replacements  that  were  anticipated  and  included  in the

Original  quote  and  Contract  but  not  needed.  This  Progress  Payment  is based  off  of Invoice  #34414099.

CONTRACT  AMOUNTS

1 Original  Contract  Amount  (Without  Tax) $ 66,943.19
2 Change  Orders  (O through  O) (Without  Tax) $
3 Additional  Unit  Price  Work  (Without  Tax) $ (5,222.58)

4 Total  Contract  Amount  (Lines  1, 2, and  3) $ 61,720.61

AMOUNT  DUE  CONTRACTOR  THIS  DATE

5 Total  Work  Not  Subject  to Sales  Tax  Completed  to Date $
6 Total  Work  Subject  to Sales  Tax  Completed  to Date $ 61,720.61
7 Total  Amount  of  Work  Completed  to Date  (Lines  5 and  6) $ 61,720.61
8 Sales  Tax  (8.8%  of Line  6) $ 5,431.41

9 Total  Earned  To  Date  (Lines  7 and  8) $ 67,152.02

10 Amount  Previously  Earned  (Line  9 Previous  Pay  Application) $
1l Total  Earned  This  Application  (Line  9 Minus  Line  10) $ 67,152.02

12 Less  Retainage  This  Pay  Application  (line  15) $ 3,086.03

13 Amount  Due  ContractorThis  Date  (Item  l'l  minus  Item  12)  j $ 64,065.99

RET  AINAGE  ACCOUNT

14 Prior  Retainage  Held  (Line  16  of Previous  Pay  Application) $

15 Retainage  This  Period  (Line  16 minus  Line  14)  ' $ . . ...3086.03
16 Total  Retainage  To-Date  (Line  7 '  5%) $ 3,086.03

Retainage  Instructions:  (vaa) Held  by City;  ( ) Interest  Bearing  or Escrow  Acct;  ( ) Retainage  Bond;  ( ) Not  Withheld

BankName:  AccountNo.

CONTRACTOR  ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

By signing  below,  Contractor  confirms  that  prevailing  wages  have  been  paid  in accordance  with  the  prefiled

Statement(s)  of  Intent  to Pay  Prevailing  Wages.  CONTRACTOR  warrants  and  guarantees  that  title  to all Work,

materials,  and  equipment  covered  by this  Pay  Application,  whether  incorporated  in the  Project  or not,  will  pass  to CITY

at the  time  of payment  free  and  clear  of all liens,  claims,  security  interests  and  encumbrances  (Liens).

Submitted  by  Contractor Recommen5%J;ly_ Project Eng$eer/Project Manager
r['i !'li- ,m'AlA'lU, Q m4

J/  t  -

Tile: mib,i.it  (lilAy Title: !..,ck"cr  F€v'\cA St,ze.cU<.SOr
Date:  2_'No  '?-q  'a - Date:  '12_o-  ) ';t0'2-'l  '- - - "

Approved  & Payment  pecommended  by City  of  Shelton Reviewed  by COS  Contracts  Administrator

/  7,  t-  ;nv..!
T!ile'iisIslu  47 h( Title.  P-rocu?e-ment  & Contracts  Administrator

Dae: o  E. / '2'-D /  '2 Y Date: 'l(:zolz_ozLi



Form  w-g
(Rev. October  2018)
Department of the Tyeasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request  for  Taxpayer

Identification  Number  and  Certification

r  Go to  vtww.irs.gov/FormW9  for  instructions  and  the  latest  information.

Give  Form  to  the

requester.  Do  not

send  to  the  IRS.

1 Name (aS ShOWn On 70ur income  taX return). Name iS required On thiS linei da net leaVe thiS line blank.

American  Pump  and  Electric,  LLC

2 Business name/disregarded  entity  name, if different  from above

American  Pump  and  Drilling

3 Check appropriate  box for federal  tax classification  of the person whose  name is entered on line 1. Chet.k only one of the
following  seven boxes.

[I  Individual/sole  proprietor  or  €  C Corporation  €  S Corporation  €  Partnership  €  Trust/estate
slngle-member  LLC

[]  Limitedliabilitycompany.Enterthetaxclassification(C=Ccorporation,S=-Scorporation.P=Partnership)>  s
Note: Check  the  appropriate  box in the line above  for the tax classification  of the single-member  owner. Do not check
LLC if the LLC is classified  as a single-member  LLC that is dlsregarded  from the owner  unless the owner  of the LLC is
pnnihpr  I I (": +hh+  iq  nn+  rliiiraniirrlorl  frrim  +hi  nuinor  fnr  I I Q  forlariil  +av  ru  irrincac  n+horiaiico  a  ginnlo-momhor  I I r  that

4 Exemptions  (codes apply only to
certain  entities,  not Individuals;  see
instructions  on page 3):

Exempt payee code (if any)

Exemption  from FATCA reporting

code (if any)
-   - -  -  - -   -  -  -  -   -  -  -  -  -  - -  i -= i -  !-I    #  s+ i I (%   i - i i -  -  a a i I #  I I  4 sa  sx   I %-  % I  I }(%jl H  101 IJ   a   a   lj[l  I % I 0 01 % %- i  -01 l li:ll   I I I % I I I 1% % I %- % %# } I I %4 g

is disregarded  from  the owner  should  check  the appropriate  box for the tax classification  of its owner.

[]  Other  (see instructions)  r (Applles  to  accounls  malnlalned  ou!sJde  ilie  U !1.1

5 Address  (number,  street,  and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

Pa  BOX  14996

Requester's  name =.nd address  (optional)

City  of  Shelton

525  W Cota  Street

Shelton,  WA  98584

6 City, state, and ZIP code

Tumwater,  WA  98511

7 List account  number(s)  here (optional)

g  Taxpayer  Identification  Number  (TIN)arm'

Enter Hiour TIN in the appropriate box.  The  TIN provided  must match  the  name  given  on line 1 to avoid
backup  withholding.  For  individuals,  this  is generally  your  social  security  number  (SSN).  However,  for  a
resident  alien,  sole  proprietor,  or disregarded  entity,  see  the  instructions  for  Part  1, later.  For other
entities,  it is your  employer  identification  number  (EIN). If you  do not  have  a number,  see How  to get  a
TIN, later.

Note:  If the  account  is in more  than  one  name,  see the  instructions  for  line  1. Also  see  What  Name  and
Number  TO Give  the Requester  for  guidelines  on whose  number  to enter.

W  Certification
Under  penalties  of perjury,  I certify  that:

Social  security  number

Employer  ic enti;icat'on  rumter

01-0784177

1. The  number  shown  on this  form  is my  correct  taxpayer  identification  number  (orl  am waiting  for  a number  to be issued  to me);  and

2. I am not  subject  to backup  withholding  because:  (a) I am exempt  from  backup  withholding,  or (b) I have  not  been  notified  by the Internal  Revenue
Service  (IRS) that  I am subject  to backup  withholding  as a result  of a failure  to report  all interest  or dividends,  or (c) the  IRS has notified  me that  I am
no longer  subject  to backup  withholding;  and

3. I am a u.s. citizen  or  other  u.s. perSOn (defined  below);  and

4. The  FATCA  code(s)  entered  on this  form  (if any) indicating  that  I am exempt  from  FATCA  reporting  is correct.

Certification instructions.  You must cross  out item 2 above  if you have  been  notified by the IRS tliat you are currently su5ject to backup withholding because
you  have  failed  to report  all interest  and dividends  on your  tax return.  For real estate  transactions,  item  2 does  not apply.  For mortgage  interest  pald,
acquisition  or abandonment  of  secured  property,  cancellation  of debt,  contributions  to an individual  retirement  arrangement  (IRA), and generally,  payments
other  than interest  and dividends,  you are not  required  to sign  the  certification,  but  you  must  provide  your  correct  TIN. See the  instructions  for  Part  If, later.

sH'egrne su,'gS,napfeurrseoonf> Date>  l '19  "'Za

General  Instructions

Section  references  are  to the  Internal  Revenue  Code  unless  otherwise
noted.

Future  developments.  For  the  latest  information  about  developments
related  to Form  W-9  and  its  instructions,  such  as legislation  enacted

after  they  were  published,  go  to www.irs.gov/FormW9.

Purpose  of  Form

An  individual  or entity  (Form  W-9  requester)  who  is required  to file  an
information  return  with  the  IRS must  obtain  your  correct  taxpayer

identification  number  (TIN)  which  may  be your  social  security  number
(SSN),  individual  taxpayer  identification  number  (ITIN),  adoption

taxpayer  identification  number  (ATIN),  or employer  identification  number

(EIN),  to report  on an information  return  the  amount  paid  to you,  or  other

amount  reportable  on an information  return.  Examples  of information
returns  include,  but  are  not  limited  to, the  following.

ii Form  1099-INT  (interest  earned  or paid)

s Form  1 099-DIV  (dividends,  including  those  from  stocks  or mutual
funds)

ii Form  1 099-MISC  (various  types  of income,  prizes,  awards,  or gross

proceeds)

@ Form  1 099-B  (stock  or mutual  fund  sales  and  certain  other
transactions  by brokers)

* Form  1 099-S  (proceeds  from  real estate  transactions)

a Form  1 099-K  (merchant  card  and  third  party  network  transactions)

s Form  1098  (home  mortgage  interest),  1 098-E  (student  loan  interest),

1 098-T  (tuition)

* Form  1 099-C  (canceled  debt)

a Form  4 099-A  (acquisition  or abandonment  of secured  property)

Use  Form  W-9  only  if you are a u.s. pel'SOn  (including  a resident

alien),  to provide  your  correct  TIN.

If  you  do  not  return  Form  W-9  to the  requester  with  a TIN, you  mrght

be  subject  to backup  withholding.  See  What  is backup  withholding,

later.

Cat. No. 1 0231X Form w-g  (Rev. 10-2018)


	1 Agenda_20240416
	2 2024 Looking Ahead
	3 Vouchers_20240416
	4 DRAFT Minutes_20240220
	COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL

	5 DRAFT Minutes_20240227_Study Session
	COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL
	ADJOURN
	Mayor Onisko adjourned the meeting at 6:56 p.m.

	6 2024 February Monthly Financial report FINAL
	7 Agenda Briefing Resolution 1317-0224 Police Dept. Vehicle Purchase
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	8 Resolution 1317-0224, Police Dept. Vehicle Purchase
	9 2024 Police Interceptor DES Contract 05916
	10 PURCHASE ORDER 24-200 Bud Clary Ford Hyundai
	525 W. Cota St., Shelton, WA 98584

	11 Agenda Briefing Well 4 Pump Replacement Project
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	12 Resolution 1326-0324, Well 4 Pump Replacement Project
	13 Fully Signed Pay App and Cover Sheet

	Text1: Bud Clary Ford/Hyundai700 7th Ave.Longview, WA 98632-2107
	Text2: City of Shelton525 W. Cota St.Shelton, WA 98584
	Text3: 24-200
	Text4: 4/1/2024
	Text5: Calvin Moran
	Text6: 
	Text7: 
	Text8: 
	QTY ROW 1: 1
	Text10: 
	Text11: 2025 Ford police Interceptor AWD Pursuit-Rated Utility/SUV
	Text12: 302-000-000-59421-6000
	UNIT PRICE ROW 1: 64673.17
	TOTAL ROW 1: 64673.17
	QTY ROW 2: 
	Text16: 
	Text17: 
	Text18: 
	UNIT PRICE ROW 2: 
	TOTAL ROW 2: 0
	QTY ROW 3: 
	Text22: 
	Text23: 
	Text24: 
	UNIT PRICE ROW 3: 
	TOTAL ROW 3: 0
	QTY ROW 4: 
	Text28: 
	Text29: 
	Text30: 
	UNIT PRICE ROW 4: 
	TOTAL ROW 4: 0
	QTY ROW 5: 
	Text34: 
	Text35: 
	Text36: 
	UNIT PRICE ROW 5: 
	TOTAL ROW 5: 0
	QTY ROW 6: 
	Text40: 
	Text41: 
	Text42: 
	UNIT PRICE ROW 6: 
	TOTAL ROW 6: 0
	QTY ROW 7: 
	Text46: 
	Text47: 
	Text48: 
	UNIT PRICE ROW 7: 
	TOTAL ROW 7: 0
	Text51: Approved 2024 budget request ($70,000) to purchase a new AWD Ford Interceptor SUV for the Police Department.  WA Department of Enterprises Contract #05916.
	SHIPPING ROW 8: 
	SUBTOTAL ROW 9: 64673.17
	TAX: 5538.83
	TOTAL ROW 11: 70212
	Text56: 


